Carolina Rook

From: Emily Williams
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:12 AM
To: Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton
Cc: Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue; Mary Starrett; Carrie Martin; Tim Svenson; Brian Young;
Brandon Bowdle
Subject: Sheriff's Office - Board Agenda Item - SHSP submissions !
Carolina/Keri,

The annual process for the Oregon Emergency Management State Homeland Security Program
(SHSP) is underway. Emergency Manager Sergeant Young has solicited applications for
consideration, due to him by today at 5 pm. The submissions for the FY21 grants will need to be
included on the Board agenda for next week (4/8/2021) but we will not have the full list of projects
until after 5 pm and I wanted to make sure we made the deadline for submission requests.

Suggested agenda language:

Approval of a request to apply for the 2021 Oregon Emergency Management State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP) grants.

Those submissions that are approved by the Board must be uploaded to the OEM portal by
Emergency Management staff by 4/18/2021.

Thank you,
Emily

Emily Williams
Executive Assistant to Sheriff Svenson

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
535 NE 5t Street, Room 143
McMinnville, OR 97128
williamse@co.yamhill.or.us

P: (503) 434-7506 x6289
F: (503) 472-5330
vyww.cp.vamhill.or,usfsherfff

N
L i Visit the Yamhill County Sheriff's Office on Facebook

****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE™***

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it
appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and
immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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2021 State Homeland Security
Grant Program

Combined Coversheet

(See pages 6&7 of the application instructions)

Combine all sub-applicant requests within our county or tribe
on this coversheet

Type of Grant Funding: Competitive Award

County or Tribe:_ Yamhill County

Address:___ 535 NE 5th St McMinnville OR 97128

Primary Point of Contact Name:__Brian Young

Primary Phone Number: 503-434-7340 Secondary Phone Number 503-474-6300

Email: _youngb®co.yambhill.or.us

Total Federal Funds Requested: $ 137,233.88
Amount Dedicated to (Federal Priorities):
Cybersecurity: S Click here to enter text.
Soft Target Security: $_37,847.00
Information Sharing and Cooperation: $ Click here to enter text.
Emerging Threats: S_ Click here to enter text.

Domestic Violent Extremism S__ 99,386.88 .
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